



P.O. Box 1283 • Hillsboro, TX 76645
1-888-854-2905 • www.frontierwaste.com

Jim Holder
CC: Veronica Welch, Lupita Gutierrez
City of Glen Rose
201 NE Vernon
Glen Rose, TX 76043

Date: May 31, 2025

Re: Solid Waste Rate Adjustment

Mr. Holder,

Per Section 11 of the service contract dated 5/18/2022 between Frontier Access, LLC. and the City of Glen Rose, I respectfully request an increase in the negotiated rates.

CPI-U Adjustment **4.70%** - See Attachment

The rate adjustment will be effective October 1st, 2026. I have attached a revised rate sheet for your review.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me. 817.676.8644.

Best Regards,

John Higdon
Municipal Marketing Manager - NTX
Frontier Waste Solutions
jhigdon@frontierwaste.com